Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Monday, 29 January 2018 10:15 AM

'‘Pegasus Engineering'

Vic (LKKAuto)

RE: Third Party Survey - SLK7214D Your insured - XD3964T DOA 18.01.2018
17/18/18/VC10/020342 *** LKK REF - CC4/LPC18001220/Ues3

Ol SKETCH PLAN.pdf

Please be informed that liability is unclear for this matter. Our insured driver reported that your client cut into our
insured lane and hit our insured vehicle. Enclosed herewith in this email is a copy of our insured's accident report for

your perusal.

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our Ol we will
revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal assistance until you heard

further from us.

Meanwhile, we would like to request a copy of video footage/witness statement/scene photos(if any) in order for us to

look into the matter.

We shall revert upon hearing from you.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Asher Sng | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Friday, 19 January 2018 12:22 PM

To: Pegasus Engineering <claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg>; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>;
assignments@Ikkauto.com; 'SUR' (sur@lkkauto.com) <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Third Party Survey - SLK7214D Your insured - XD3964T DOA 18.01.2018 17/18/18/VC10/020342

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Alvin



We will appoint LKK to attend to the survey.
They will look into the liability and quantum.
Kindly liaise with them directly.

Dear LKK

fya

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Pegasus Engineering [mailto:claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 19 January, 2018 12:04 PM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Third Party Survey - SLK7214D Your insured - XD3964T DOA 18.01.2018

Your Ref: XD3964T

Our Ref: SLK7214D

DOA 18.01.2018
Without Prejudice
Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to the above matter.
We enclose the following documents for your attention:-

a. Copy of our client’s SAS report and damaged photos;

b. Copy of the estimated cost of repair.

Please arrange for a Pre-Repair Inspection under the NIMA Protocol and
confirm in writing whether you are agreeable to direct settle with us
at 100% liability for this case.

We await for your favourable reply.

Please arrange for survey on 22.01.2018

Thanks & Regards,

Alvin Low

-CO



Pegasus Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd
51 Defu Lane 10

Singapore 539216
Tel : 6858 1846
Fax : 6487 6070

Email : claims @pegasusengre.com.sg




